

57 Mosley Street, Manchester, M2 3HY

Mon & Fri 9:30-16:30, Tue-Thu 9:30-17:30, Sat 11:00-15:00

Military and Naval History

A select bibliography

Compiled by Elizabeth Townson 2000

Contents

Great Britain and the Channel Islands	3
Naval History	6
Europe	
France and Belgium	
Battle of Waterloo	
The Franco-Prussian War, 1870-71	
Germany	
Spain and Portugal	20
The Peninsular War, 1808-1814	
Italy	26
Russia	
The Crimean War (1853-6)	31
Africa	35
Asia: China	40
Afghanistan	42
Arabia	44
India	45
Turkey	51
Burma	53
The US	54
South America	56
Miscellaneous	
World War One - Observations and Analysis	64
World War Two - Observations and Analysis	69

Great Britain and the Channel Islands

CONNOLLY, T. W. J.

History of the Royal Sappers and Miners

London: Longman, Brown, Green, Longmans and

Roberts, 1857, 2 Vols.

A history of the Royal Sappers and Miners by the Quartermaster of the Royal Engineers.

(Sb13)

DRINKWATER, John

A History of the Late Siege of Gibraltar. With a Description and Account of that Garrison. From the Earliest Periods.

London: T. Spilsbury, 1786

A history of the Siege of Gibraltar in the early 18th Century, with ten fold-out maps, plans and illustrations.

(Sk4)

HUTTON, W.

The Battle of Bosworth between Richard the Third and Henry Earl of Richmond, August 22, 1845 London: Nichols, Son, and Bentley, 1813

The Battle of Bosworth, Leicestershire, England, with illustrations and observations on Richard III's character.

(Se3)

MACKINNON, Colonel Origin and Services of the Coldstream Guards London: Richard Bentley, 1833, 2 Vols.

A history of the British Coldstream Guards, their origins and first commissions.

(Sb6)

MARTINEAU, Harriet England and her Soldiers London: Smith, Elder and Co., 1859

An account of the causes of deaths in the military in the 19th century, covering social conditions, hygiene and sanitation.

(Sa28)

O'CONOR, Matthew

Military History of the Irish Nation, comprising a memoir of the Irish Brigade in the service of France Dublin: Hogden and Smith, 1845

16th-18th Century military history of Ireland, with an appendix of 'official papers relative to the Brigade, from the archives at Paris'.

(Sg3)

WARREN, Samuel

A Letter to the Queen on A Late Court Martial Edinburgh and London: William Blackwood & Sons, 1850

A letter to the Queen advocating the cause of Captain Douglas and co., concerning his court martial at Guernsey in 1849.

(Sa1)

WHITE, Robert

History of the Battle of Otterburn, fought in 1388, with memoirs of who engaged in that memorable conflict

London, John Russell Smith, 1857

A history of the Battle of Otterburn in Northumberland, a border dispute of the 14th century. With descriptions of English and Scottish nobility, warriors and social conditions of the time. Also contains descriptions of armour and weapons. (Sa17)

Naval History

BEATSON, Robert

Naval and Military Memoirs of Great Britain, from 1727-1783

London: Longman, Hurst, Rees and Orme, 1804, 6 Vols.

18th Century naval and military history, mainly concerning events in Spain and France.

(Sf4)

BRASSEY, Thomas

The British Navy: its Strength, Resources, and Administration

London: Longman's, Green and Co., 1882, 6 Vols.

Analysis of the British Navy, covering subjects such as armoury and weapons.

(Sc4)

BRENTON, Edward Pelham

The Naval History of Great Britain, from the year

MDCCLXXXIII to MDCCCXXII

London: C. Rice, 1823-1825, 5 Vols.

A history of the British Navy, 1783-1822, covering military battles in this period.

(Se1)

CAMPBELL, John Naval History of Great Britain, including the history and lives of the British Admirals London: John Stockdale, 1813, 8 Vols.

A history of the Navy in Britain, from Roman times to 1812.

(Sb8)

GILLY, William O.S.

Narratives of the Shipwrecks of the Royal Navy: between 1793 and 1857

London: John W. Parker and Son, 1857

An account of the shipwrecks of the Royal Navy in the late 18th and early 19th centuries, such as the Ajax in 1807 and the Firefly in 1835.

(Sa26)

JAMES, William

The Naval History of Great Britain, from the Declaration of War by France in 1793, to the Accession of George IV

London: Richard Bentley, 1847, 6 Vols.

A history of the Navy, focusing mainly on events concerning France. With an account of the Burmese War and the Battle of Navarino, by Captain Chamier, R.N.

(Se7)

LAUGHTON, John Knox
Studies in Naval History. Biographies
London: Longman's, Green and Co., 1887
Biographies of naval figures from the 14th to the
19th centuries.

(Sm31)

WOOD, Walter
With the Flag at Sea
London: Archibald Constable and Co. Ltd., 1901

16th-19th Century naval history, including the Armada and the Battle of Trafalgar.

(S Supp.)

Europe

France and Belgium

ANONYMOUS

Military Events of the Late French Revolution or, an account of the conduct of the Royal Guard on that occasion, 5th edition

London: John Murray, 1831

A history of the French Revolution by and anonymous author.

(Sd11)

BATTY, Captain

Campaign of the left wing of the allied army, in the Western Pyrenees and South of France, in the years 1813-14; under Field-Marshall the Marquess of Wellington

London: John Murray, 1823

Illustrated with maps and plates by the author.

(Sf10)

DAILY NEWS, The Diary of the Besieged Resident in Paris London: Hurst and Blackett, 1871

Reprints from the Daily News, of a foreign correspondent based in Paris.

(SI31)

DAVILA, Arrigo Caterino Dell' Istoria Delle Guerre Civili Di Francia Milano: Dalla Societá Tipografica de' Classici Italiani, 1807, 6 Vols.

A history of the French Civil War, with illustrations and portraits.

(Sg1)

FARNEWORTH, Ellis
The History of the Civil Wars in France
London: D. Browne and Co., 1758

The Civil Wars of France in the 17th and 18th Centuries.

(Sk7)

GOURGAUD, General

The Campaign of MDCCCXV; or, A Narrative of the Military Operations which took place in France and Belgium during the Hundred Days

London: James Ridgway, 1818

Military campaigns in France and Belgium, including the Battle of Ligny and the Battle of Waterloo.

(Se5)

GREY, Walter

Walcheren, By Authority. Proceedings on a Motion for Inquiry into the Conduct and Policy of the late Expedition to the Scheldt.

London: J. Stratford, 1810

Proceedings on an inquiry relating to Walcheren in the Netherlands, and the River Schelde, Belgium, with 'biographical' notes.

(S Supp.)

HOOPER, George

The Campaign of Sedan: The Downfall of the Second Empire

London: George Bell and Sons, 1887

An account of war in Sedan, France, with maps and plans.

(Sm22)

MAHAN, A. T.

The Influence of Sea Power upon the French Revolution and Empire, 1793-1812

London: Sampson, Low, Marston and Company, 1892

An analysis of the French and British Navies, and their influence on the French Revolution and Empire, with sketches and illustrations.

(Sm33)

NICOLAS, Nicholas Harris

The History of the Battle of Agincourt; and of the expedition of Henry the Fifth into France: to which is added, the Roll of the Men at Arms, in the English Army

London: Johnson, 1827

A history of the Battle of Agincourt, using a 15th Century layout and typefaces, and with a hand-painted colour plate of 'Banners borne at the Battle of Agincourt' and other illustrations.

(Sh2)

ROBINSON, G. T.

The Fall of Metz. An account of the seventy day's siege and of the battles which preceded it London: Bradbury, Evans and Co., 1871

An account of war in Metz, France, with a map. (SI28)

RÜSTOW, W.

The War for the Rhine Frontier 1870. Its Political and Military History.

London: William Blackwood and Sons, 1872, 3 Vols.

An account of war in France, 1870, translated from the German by John Layland Needham.

(SI33)

SHEPPARD, Nathan Shut up in Paris London: Richard Bentley and Son, 1871

An account of imprisonment in Paris, during occupation by the Germans.

(SI32)

SIBORNE, W.

History of the War in France and Belgium, in 1815, 2nd Edition

London: T. and W. Boone, 1854, 2 Vols.

Details of the battles of the Quatre-Bras, Ligny, Wavre and Waterloo, with illustrations, for example of the Duke of Wellington, and one volume of maps.

(Sg2)

The War Correspondence of the Daily News 1870 London: Macmillan and Co., 1871

Correspondence relating to war between Germany and France, with a chronology and maps.

(SI29)

WRIGHT, Peter E. At the Supreme War Council London: Eveleigh Nash Co. Ltd., 1921

A history of the Supreme War Council, and account of the Battle of St. Quentin, France.

(S Supp.)

Battle of Waterloo

ANONYMOUS

The Battle of Waterloo, 2nd Edition Manchester: J. Gleave, 1816

Contains a geographical history of the Island and accounts of the executions of Marshal Ney and Colonel Lebedoyere.

(Sd9)

BEAUCHAMP

An Authentic Narrative of the Invasions of France, in 1814 and 1815, comprising a Circumstantial Detail of the Battle of Waterloo, 2nd Edition London: Henry Colburn, 1816, 2 Vols.

An account of military campaigns in France, including an analysis of contemporary social conditions.

(Sf3)

GLEIG, G. R.
Story of the Battle of Waterloo

London: John Murray, 1847

An account of the Battle of Waterloo, from the peace treaty of Paris, 1814, to the occupation of Paris, 1815.

(Sa25)

The Franco-Prussian War, 1870-71

BUSCH, Dr. Moritz Bismarck in the Franco-German War, 1870-71 London: Macmillan and Co., 1879, 2 Vols.

A history of the influence of Otto von Bismarck in the Franco-German War.

(Sm15)

CHESNEY and REEVE, Henry
The Military Resources of Prussia and France and
Recent Changes in the War
London: Longman's, Green and Co., 1870

Observations on the armies of France and Prussia, during the Franco-Prussian war.

(Sm19)

D'HERISSON, M. le Comte Journal of a Staff-Officer in Paris during the Events of 1870 and 1871 London: Remington and Co., 1885

The journal of an officer during the Franco-Prussian War, 1870-71.

(Sm23)

MOLTKE, Helmuth von The Franco-German War of 1870-71 London: James R. Osgood, 1891

Translation by Clara Bell and Henry D. Fischer, with a map covering the Battle of Orleans and the Battle of Amiens.

(Sm21)

Germany

CROLEY, George

The Year of Liberation: A journal of the Defence of Hamburgh against the French Army under Marshal Davoust, in 1813

London: James Duncan, 1832, 2 vols.

An account of military campaigns in Hamburg, Germany against the French.

(Sb4)

DUNCAN, James Marriott

The History of the Thirty Years War in Germany

London: W. Simpkin and R. Marshall, 1828, 2 Vols.

A detailed history of the Thirty Year's War, covering subjects such as reform.

(Sd7)

HOZIER, H. M.

The Seven Weeks' War. Its antecedents and its incidents

London: Macmillan and Co., 1867, 2 Vols.

An account of the war of the German confederation, with maps of Germany, Prussia and Bohemia.

(SI27)

KEMPE, Alfred John

A Circumstantial Narrative of

A Circumstantial Narrative of the Campaign in Saxony in the year 1813

London: John Murray, 1820

A narrative of military campaigns against Saxony, 1813, by the Lieut.Col. of the Royal Saxon Cavalry. (Sd8)

KLEIN, Pastor

The Pastor's Narrative or Before and After the Battle of Wörth 1870

London: Longman's, Green and Co., 1879

A history of the Battle of Wörth, Germany.

(Sm16)

MOLET, Sir Alexander The Overthrow of the Germanic Confederation by Prussia in 1866

London: Longmans, Green and Co., 1870

An account of Prussia's victory over Germany, with maps.

(SI26)

VANE, Charles William

Narrative of the War in Germany and France, in 1813 and 1814

London: Henry Colburn and Richard Bentley, 1830

An account of military campaigns in Germany and France.

(Sb5)

Spain and Portugal

ANONYMOUS

Memoir of the Early Campaigns of the Duke of Wellington in Portugal and Spain London: John Murray, 1820

A memoir of military campaigns of the Duke of Wellington in Portugal and Spain, by 'An Officer employed in his Army'.

(Se4)

HALLIDAY, Andrew

Observation on the present state of the Portuguese Army, as organised by Lieutenant-General Sir William Carr Beresford, K.B.

London: John Murray, 1811

A study of the Portuguese Army, including its history and origins.

(Sk9)

IRVING, Washington A Chronicle of the Conquest of Granada London: John Murray, 1829, 2 Vols.

From the manuscript of Fray Antonio Agapida.

(Sg6)

MAHON, Lord

History of the War of the Succession in Spain

London: John Murray, 1832

A history of the Spanish Succession, 1700-1714, with a map illustrating 'The War of the Succession in Spain', by J. C. Walker.

(Sg4)

MOORE, James

A Narrative of the Campaign of the British Army in Spain, commanded by his excellency Lieut.-General Sir John Moore, K.B.

London: Joseph Johnson, 1809

An account of a military campaign in Spain, with illustrations.

(Sk5)

NAPIER, Charles

An Account of the War in Portugal between Don Pedro and Don Miguel

London: T. and W. Boone, 1836, 2 vols.

An account of conflicts in Portugal, with illustrations.

(Sd14)

NEALE, Adam

Letters from Portugal and Spain; comprising an account of the operations of the armies under their excellencies Sir Arthur Wellesley and Sir John Moore, from the Landing of the troops in Mondego Bay to the Battle at Corunna

London: Richard Phillips, 1809

Letters on campaigns in Portugal and Spain, with an appendix, maps and illustrations.

(Sk1)

ROCCA, M. de *Memoirs of the War of the French in Spain* London: John Murray, 1815

Details of French military campaigns in Spain, by an officer of Hussars and Knight of the order of the legion of honour.

(Sd4)

The Peninsular War, 1808-1814

ANONYMOUS

Annals of the Peninsular Campaigns: from

MDCCCVIII to MDCCCXIV

Edinburgh: William Blackwood, 1829, 3 Vols.

Military campaigns in Spain and Portugal involving Napoleon, 'by the author of Cyril Thornton'.

(Sh1)

ELIOT, William Granville

A Treatise on the Defence of Portugal, with a military map of the country; to which is added, a sketch of the manners and customs of the inhabitants, and principal events of the campaigns under Lord Wellington

London: T. Egerton, 1811

A history of the Peninsular War, focusing on campaigns in Portugal under Lord Wellington, with seven maps.

(Se9)

JONES, John T.

Journals of the Sieges undertaken by the Allies in Spain, in the years 1811 and 1812, with notes London: T. Egerton, 1814

Details of military campaigns in Spain by a Lieut. of the Corps of Royal Engineers.

(Sd6)

NAPIER, W.F.P.

History of the War in the Peninsula and in the South of France, from the year 1807 to the year 1814 London: Thomas and William Boone, 1836, 6 Vols.

Contains answers to attacks in Robinson's Life of Fiction and the Quarterly Review, and counter-remarks to 'Mr Dudley Montagu Perceval's remarks on passages in Vol. 4'.

(Sf2)

ORMSBY, James Wilmot

An Account of the Operations of the British Army, and of the state and the sentiments of the people of Portugal and Spain, during the campaigns of the years 1808 and 1809

London: James Carpenter, 1809

A series of letters on campaigns in Portugal and Spain, detailing the lives and habits of the native people and the operations of the British Army.

(Sa7)

PAGET, Julian
Wellington's Peninsular War. Battles and
Battlefields
London: Leo Cooper, 1990

An illustrated history of the Peninsular War, focusing on the strategies of Lord Wellington.
(S Supp.)

SOUTHEY, Robert History of the Peninsular War London: John Murray, 1823, 3 Vols.

An account of the Peninsular War, by the Poet Laureate of the time Robert Southey, dedicated to the King.

(Sk8)

STOTHERT, William

A Narrative of the Principal Events of the Campaigns of 1809, 1810 and 1811, in Spain and Portugal; interspersed with remarks on local scenery and manners

London: P. Martin, 1812

Letters by Stothert on military events, with a map of the 'seat of war'.

(Se6)

VANE, Charles William

Narrative of the Peninsular War, from 1808 to 1813

London: Henry Colburn, 1828

An account of military campaigns in Spain and Portugal, with a map and illustrations engraved by Sidney Hall.

(Sk6)

Italy

MUGGERIDGE, Malcolm, ed. Ciano's Diary, 1939-1943 London: William Heinemann Ltd., 1947

Count Galeazzo Ciano's diary. An aid to Mussolini, he helped to expose him. With photographs and a foreword by Sumner Welles.

(S Supp.)

Russia

BRAYBROOKE, W. L.

The Diary of the Late Lieut. and Adjutant W. L. Braybrooke, Ceylon Rifle Regiment, whilst serving in Bulgaria, to the Battle of the Alma London: Edward Stanford, 1855

The diary of the deceased W. L. Braybrooke, who died at the Battle of the Alma, Bulgaria, in the Crimean War.

(Sa9)

CHESNEY, Colonel

The Russo-Turkish Campaigns of 1828 and 1829: with a view of the present state of affairs in the East London: Smith, Elder and Co., 1854

An account of military campaigns, with maps, in Russia and Turkey, 1828-29.

(Sb7)

LAKE, Colonel Atwell

Kars and our captivity in Russia: with letters from Gen. Sir W. F. Williams, Bart., of Kars, K. C. B; Major Teesdale, C. B., and the late Captain Thomson, C. B.

London: Richard Bentley, 1856

An account of the captivity of the British military in Russia.

(Sb11)

MONTEITH, W.

Kars and Erzeroum: with the Campaigns of Prince Paskiewitch in 1828 and 1829; and an account of the conquests of Russia beyond the Caucasus London: Longman, Brown, Green and Longmans, 1856

A history of the military campaigns and wars involving Russia, up to the 1850s.

(Sa15)

MÜFFLING, Baron

Narrative of my Missions to Constantinople and St. Petersburg, in the years 1829 and 1830

London: Longman, Brown, Green and Longmans, 1855

A Translation of the memoirs of Baron Müffling during the period of the Treaty of Adrianople.

(Sa8)

PORTER, Robert Ker.

A Narrative of the Campaign in Russia, during the year 1812

London: Longman, Hurst and Brown [•]

An account of the Napoleonic Wars, covering France, Russia and Turkey, with a map and a portrait of Prince Kartousoff of Russia.

(Sk3)

SEGUR, Philip de

History of the Expedition to Russia, undertaken by the Emperor Napoleon, in the year 1812

London: Treuttel and Wurtz, Treuttel, Jun. and Richter, 1825, 2 Vols.

An account of the prelude to the Napoleonic Wars, in the year 1812, with maps of Paris, Moscow and the surrounding areas.

(Sg5)

STEPNIAK

Russia under the Tsars

London: Ward and Downey, 1885, 2 Vols.

A military history of Russia from the seventeenth to the nineteenth century, translated by William Westall.

(Sm27)

WILSON, Robert

Narrative of Events during the Invasion of Russia by Napoleon Bonaparte, and the Retreat of the French Army, 1812

London: John Murray, 1860

Extracts from the journal of General Sir Robert Wilson during Napoleon's invasion of Russia.

(Sb21)

WHITTINGHAM, Bernard

Notes on the Late Expedition against the Russian Settlements in Eastern Siberia; and of a visit to Japan and to the shores of Tartary, and of the sea of Okhostk

London: Longman, Brown, Green and Longmans, 1856

A personal account by a captain of the Royal Engineers, of military campaigns in Russia.

(Sd16)

WILKINSON, Spenser First Lessons in War, 2nd edition London: Methuen and Co. Ltd., 1914

Observations on early twentieth century war strategies.

(S Supp.)

The Crimean War (1853-6)

ANONYMOUS

Letters from Head-Quarters; or, the Realities of the War in the Crimea

London: John Murray, 1856, 2 vols.

An account of the Crimean War in the form of letters from the British headquarters in Russia.

(Sb14)

BAZANCOURT. Baron de

The Crimean Expedition, on the capture of Sebastopol. Chronicles of the War in the East, from its commencement to the signing of the treaty of peace

London: Sampson Low and Son and Co., 1856, 2 vols.

Accounts of the Crimean War, translated by the French by Robert Howe Gould.

(Sb10)

HAMLEY, E. Bruce

The Story of the Campaign of Sebastopol. Written in the Camp

Edinburgh and London: William Blackwood and Sons., 1855

An account of the campaign of Sebastopol told from the point of view of a soldier in the camp, and with illustrations drawn by the author.

(Sb12)

HODASEVICH, R.

A Voice from within the Walls of Sebastopol: A Narrative of the Campaign in the Crimea, and of the Events of the Siege

London: John Murray, 1856

An account of the Crimean War, from the point of view of a captain in the Russian service.

(Sa14)

KINGLAKE, Alexander William

The Invasion of the Crimea: its Origin, and an Account of its Progress down to the death of Lord Raglan

Edinburgh and London: William Blackwood and Sons, 1863, 6 Vols.

A history of the Crimean War, including observations on the causes of war.

(SI5)

KLAPKA, George

The War in the East from the year 1853 till July 1855

London: Chapman and Hall, 1855

Translation by A. Mednyánsky, from the original manuscript, of an account of the Crimean War.

(Sa11)

RUSSELL, William Howard

The Great War with Russia. The Invasion of the Crimea

London: George Routledge and Sons, 1895

An account of the Crimean War, including notes on the battles of the Alma, Balaclava and the Inkermann.

(S Supp.)

RUSSELL, W. H.

The War: From the Landing at Gallipoli to the death

of Lord Raglan

London: George Routledge and co., 1855

Extracts from letters by W. H. Russel, correspondent to The Times, from March 1854-July 1855, covering the Crimean War and travels to other countries.

(Sa12)

RUSSELL, W. H.

The War. From the death of Lord Raglan to the Evacuation of the Crimea

London: G. Routledge and Co., 1856

A history of the Crimea from Lord Raglan's death in 1855 up to the evacuation of the Crimea by military troops.

(Sa16)

SKENE, James Henry With Lord Stratford in the Crimean War London: Richard Bentley and Son, 1883

An account of Lord Stratford's influence on the Crimean War, covering Turkey and Russia, and the death of Lord Raglan.

(Sm20)

TULLOCH, Colonel

The Crimean Commission and the Chelsea Board: being a review of the proceedings and report of the board

London: Harrison, 1857

Proceedings and report of the Crimean Commission, 1855.

(Sb15)

Africa

CATHCART, George

Correspondence of Lieut.-Gen. the Hon. Sir George Cathcart

London: John Murray, 1856

Letters from Sir George Cathcart, with maps, detailing military operations in Africa.

(Sb9)

COLBORNE, J.

With Hicks Pasha in the Soudan being an account of the Senaar Campaign in 1883 London: Smith, Elder and Co., 1884

An account of military campaigns in the Sudan, with a photograph of Hicks Pasha.

(Sm28)

HARDMAN, Frederick

The Spanish Campaign in Morocco

Edinburgh and London: William Blackwood and
Sons, 1860

Extracts from the journal of Frederick Hardman, Special Correspondent to The Times, on the Spanish military campaign in Morocco.

(Sa31)

LAWRENCE, T. E. Revolt in the Desert

London: Jonathan Cape, 1927

An account of a military revolt in the African desert, with a map of Sinai, Nefudh and Hejaz, and other portraits.

(S Supp.)

MARKHAM, Clements R. A History of the Abyssinian Expedition London: Macmillan and Co., 1869

Contains a history of Abyssinia, and maps. Also contains a chapter by Lieut. W. F. Prideaux.

(SI24)

NAPIER, W.F.P.

The Conquest of Scinde, with some introductory passages in the life of Major-General Sir Charles James Napier, 2nd edition

London: T. and W. Boone, 1845

An account of the British Expedition to Sinde involving Sir Charles Napier.

(Se2)

RICKETTS, Major

Narrative of the Ashantee War; with a view of the present state of the colony of Sierra Leone London: Simekin and Marshall, 1831

An account by an officer of the Royal African Colonial Corps of the Ashantee War in Africa.

(Sd13)

SALAMÉ, A.

A Narrative of the Expedition to Algiers in the year 1816, under the command of the Right Hon. Admiral Lord Viscount Exmouth London: John Murray, 1819

An account of a military expedition to Algiers (Alger), by an interpreter for 'the Oriental languages'.

(Sd12)

SINCLAIR, Hugh M. Camp and Society

London: Chapman and Hall, 1926

An autobiography of military experiences, mainly focusing on the Boer War, 1899-1902, and India. (S Supp.)

VIJN, Cornelius

Cetshwayo's Dutchman being the Private Journal of a White Trader in Zululand during the British Invasion

London: Longman's, Green and Co., 1880

The journal of a white trader in Africa, with a photograph of Cetshwayo. Translated by the Right Rev. J. W. Colenso.

(Sm18)

VILJOEN, Ben

My Reminiscences of the Anglo-Boer War

London: Hood, Douglas and Howard, 1902

A personal account of the Boer War, 1899-1902. (S Supp.)

WALSH, Thomas

Journal of the late Campaign in Egypt: including descriptions of that country, and of Gibraltar, Minorca, Malta, Marmorice, and Macri; with an Appendix; containing Official Papers and Documents.

London: T. Cadell, Jun., and W. Davies., 1803

An account of campaigns in Egypt, including a description of social conditions and origins of the country, with maps and illustrations.

(Sk11)

WET, Christiaan Rudolf de Three Years War (October 1899-June 1902) London: Archibald Constable and Co. Ltd., 1902

An account of the Boer War in South Africa, 1899-1902, with maps and sketches.

(S Supp.)

WILSON, Charles W.

From Korti to Khartum. A Journal of the Desert March from Korti to Guhat, and of the Ascent of the Nile in General Gordon's Steamers, 2nd Edition London: William Blackwood and Sons, 1836

An account of a march by troops across Africa, with sketches and illustrations.

(Sm26)

WILSON, Robert Thomas

History of the British Expedition to Egypt; to which is subjoined, a sketch of the present state of that country and its means of defence

London: Egerton Lond, 1803, 2 vols.

An account of the British expedition to Egypt, with maps, including social conditions of the country and an analysis of its military.

(Sb2)

Asia: China

ANONYMOUS

The Last Year in China to the Peace of Nanking: As sketched in letters to his friends, by a field officer actively employed in that country. With a few concluding remarks on our past and future policy in China.

London: Longman, Brown, Green and Longmans, 1843

A series of letters by an anonymous field officer serving in China, from August 1841-September 1842. With one map of the East coast of China.

(Sa4)

CHAMBERS, B. M. Salt Junk. Naval Reminiscences, 1881-1906 London: Constable and Co. Ltd, 1927

An autobiography, mainly focusing on China and South America, with sketches by the author.

COOKE, George Wingrove

China: being The Times Special Correspondence

from China in the years 1857-8

London: G. Routledge and Co., 1858

Details of military campaigns in China, in the form of letters from The Times correspondent.

•

MCPHERSON, D.

Two Years in China. Narrative of the Chinese Expedition from its formation in April, 1840, till April 1842

London: Saunders and Otley, 1842

An account by a soldier in the Madras army of the military expedition in China, 1840-42.

(Sb1)

RENNIE, Surgeon

Bhotan and the story of the Dooar War including sketches of a three months' residence in the Himalayas, and narrative of a visit to Bhotan in May 1865

London: John Murray, 1866

Account of the Dooar War in China, including observations on social conditions amongst soldiers.

(SI21)

WILSON, Andrew

The "Ever-Victorious Army". A History of the Chinese Campaign under Lt.-col. C. G. Gorton, C. B., R. E. and of the suppression of the Tai-Ping Rebellion

Edinburgh and London: William Blackwood and Sons, 1868

Includes some history of China and its politics, and ideas on the future of China.

(SI23)

Afghanistan

DENNIE, William H.

Personal Narrative of the Campaigns in Affghanistan, Sinde, Beloochistan, Etc. Detailed in a series of letters of the late Colonel William H. Dennie, C. B.

Dublin: William Curry, Jun. and Company, 1843

A series of letters from the point of view of William Dennie, Junior Lieut.-Col. of H. M. 13th Light Infantry Regiment, detailing campaigns in Afghanistan, Sinde, Beloochistan, etc.

(Sa2)

EYRE, Vincent

The Military Operations at Cabul, which ended in the Retreat and Destruction of the British Army, January 1842. With a journal of imprisonment in Affghanistan, 3rd edition

London: John Murray, 1843

Military campaigns in Afghanistan, with a map of the city of Kabul.

(Sh4)

KAYE, John William History of the War in Afghanistan London: Richard Bentley, 1857, 3 Vols.

A history of war in Afghanistan, 1800-1842.

(Sa19)

NEILL, J. Martin Bladen Recollections of four year's service in the East with H. M. Fortieth Regiment London: Richard Bentley, 1845

An account of military campaigns in the East, including the taking of Kurachee in Lower Sinde, 1839, operations in Upper Sinde, 1840-41, and the operations of the Candahar division of 'The Avenging Army of Affghanistan'.

(Sb3)

OUTRAM, James

Rough notes of the Campaign in Sinde and Affghanistan, in 1838-9: being extracts from a personal journal kept whilst on the staff of the Army of the Indus

London: J. M. Richardson, 1840

Extracts from the journal of Major James Outram. (Sa3)

SALE, Lady A journal of the Disasters in Affghanistan, 1841-2 London: John Murray, 1843

Extracts from the journal of Lady Sale, September 1841-January 1842, in Afghanistan.

(Sa3)

Arabia

GRAVES, Robert Lawrence and the Arabs, 2nd Edition London: Jonathan Cape, 1935

A history of Lawrence in Arabia, with a map, 'The Arab Area'.

India

ANONYMOUS

An Account of the Origin, Progress, and Consequences of the late Discontents of the Army on the Madras Establishment

London: T. Cadell and W. Davies, 1810

Details of military campaigns involving the Madras establishment in India.

(Sg8)

EDWARDS, William Reminiscences of a Bengal Civilian London: Smith, Elder and Co., 1866

An account of conflicts in India, Afghanistan, China and Russia.

(SI20)

FARWELL, Byron

Armies of the Raj. From the Mutiny to Independence, 1858-1947

London: Viking, Penguin Group, 1989

A history of military campaigns in India.

FORBES-MITCHELL, William

Reminiscences of the Great Mutiny 1857-9. Including the relief, siege, and capture of Lucknow, and the campaigns in Rohilcund and Oude London: Macmillan and Co., 1893

An account of military campaigns in Lucknow, Rohilcund and Oude. India.

(S Supp.)

GRANT, Hope

Incidents in the Sepoy War 1857-58. Compiled from the private journals of General Sir Hope Grant London: William Blackwood and Sons, 1873

An account of the Sepoy War in India.

(SI35)

HARDINGE, Lt.-Gen, GOUGH, General Lord and SMITH, Sir Harry

The War in India. Despatches of the Right Honourable Lt.-Gen. Visct. Hardinge, G.C.B., the Governor-General of India; The Right Honourable General Lord Gough, G.C.B., Commander-in-Chief; Major-General Sir Harry Smith, Bart., G.C.B., and other documents, 2nd Edition.

London: John Olliver, 1846

The letters of three senior officers serving in India, with particular reference to Moodkee, Ferozeshah, Aliwal and Sobraon.

(Sd3)

KAVANAGH, T. Henry How I Won the Victoria Cross London: Ward and Lock, 1860

An account by the Assistant Commissioner in Oudh, India, on his achieving the Victoria Cross, with an illustration of Kavanagh.

(Sa29)

LAWRENCE, Henry Montgomery Essays, Military and Political, written in India London: Wm. H. Allen and Co., 1859

Essays written on military campaigns in India, and political factors of these.

(Sb20)

LOWE, Thomas

Central India during the Rebellion of 1857 and 1858: A Narrative of Operations of the British Forces

London: Longman, Green, Longman and Roberts, 1860

An account describing military campaigns of British Forces under Sir Hugh Rose and Sir C. Stuart, from the point of view of a medical officer to the Corps of Madras Sappers and Miners.

(Sa23)

MALLESON, G. B.

History of the Indian Mutiny, 1857-58. Commencing from the close of the second volume of Sir John Kaye's history of the Sepoy War

London: W. H. Allen and Co., 1879, 3 Vols.

An account of the Sepoy War in India.

(SI36)

MARTIN, Montgomery

The Despatches, Minutes, and Correspondence of the Marquess Wellesley, K. G., during his administration in India

London: John Murray, 1836

Correspondence detailing military campaigns in India, with a map.

(Sd1)

PRICHARD, Iltudus Thomas

The Mutinies in Rajpootana: being a personal narrative

London: John W. Parker and Son, 1860

An account of military campaigns in India, by a soldier serving in the Bengal Army.

(Sa24)

REES, L. E. Ruutz

A Personal Narrative of the Siege of Lucknow, from its commencement to its relief by Sir Colin Campbell, 3rd Edition

London: Longman, Brown, Green, Longmans and Roberts, 1858

A history of the Battle of Lucknow, India, 1857, with a plan of Lucknow.

(Sa18)

RUSSELL, William Howard *My Diary in India, in the year 1858-9* London: Routledge, Warne and Routledge, 1860, 2 Vols.

Extracts from the journals of the special correspondent to The Times, with illustrations.

(Sa30)

SEATON, Thomas

From Cadet to Colonel. The Record of a life of Active Service

London: Herst and Blackell, 1866

The life of a British soldier, covering mainly campaigns in India and Afghanistan.

(SI19)

STRACHEY, John Hastings and the Rohilla War Oxford: Clarendon Press, 1892

An account of the Rohilla War, India.

(Sm32)

THORNHILL, Mark

The Personal Adventures and Experiences of a Magistrate during the Rise, Progress, and Suppression of the Indian Mutiny London: John Murray, 1884

An account of military experiences in India, with a map and illustrations.

(Sm24)

TREVELYAN, G. D.

Cawnpore

London and Cambridge: Macmillan and Co., 1865

An account of military campaigns in Kanpur, India, with a map of 'The Station of Cawnpore' by Stanford's Geographical establishment, London.

(SI17)

YOUNGHUSBAND, G. J. and YOUNGHUSBAND, Frank E.

The Relief of Chitral

London: Macmillan and Co., 1895

An account of military campaigns in Chitral, Pakistan.

(S Supp.)

YOUNGHUSBAND, G. J.

The Story of the Guides

London: Macmillan and Co. Ltd., 1908

A description of guides employed in nineteenth century military campaigns in India and Afghanistan.

(S Supp.)

Turkey

BALDWIN, Oliver

Six Prisons and Two Revolutions: Adventures in

Trans-Caucasia and Anatolia, 1920-21

London: Hodder and Stoughton Ltd., 1924

A personal account of military experiences in Anatolia, Turkey and Armenia and Azerbaijan, Russia. With a map of Armenia and Azerbaijan and photograph of the author.

DUNCAN, Charles

A Campaign with the Turks in Asia

London: Smith, Elder and Co., 1855, 2 Vols.

An account of campaigns against the Turks in Asia in 1854, with a map.

(Sa10)

MASEFIELD, John Gallipoli London: William Heinemann, 1916

An analysis of the Battle of Gallipoli during World War One.

(S Supp.)

OLIPHANT, Laurence The Trans-Caucasian Campaign of the Turkish Army under Omer Pasha

Edinburgh and London: William Blackwood and Sons, 1856

An account of military campaigns in Turkey, including social and political aspects, with illustrations.

(Sd15)

SANDWITH, Humphrey

A Narrative of the Siege of Kars and of the Six Months' Resistance by the Turkish Garrison under General Williams to the Russian Army

London: John Murray, 1856

Contains accounts of travels and adventures in Armenia and Lazistan, and remarks on social conditions in Turkey. With a map of Asia Minor and Armenia, and other illustrations.

(Sg9)

SLADE, Adolphus

Turkey and the Crimean War: A Narrative of Historical Events

London: Smith, Elder and Co., 1867

An account of Turkey's involvement in the Crimean War, including social conditions in Turkey and a history of the Ottoman Empire.

(SI22)

Burma

SNODGRASS, Major

Narrative of the Burmese War, detailing the operations of Major-General Sir Archibald Campbell's Army, from its landing at Rangoon in

May 1824, to the conclusion of a Treaty of Peace at Yandaboo in February 1826.

London: John Murray, 1827

Details of military campaigns by the British in the Burmese War, 1824-1826.

(Sd5)

The US

ANONYMOUS

A Narrative of the Campaigns of the British Army at Washington and New Orleans London: John Murray, 1821

An account covering the travels of an officer serving in the British Army, 1814-1815.

(Sd10)

DRAPER, John William

History of the American Civil War

London: Longman's, Green and Co., 1871, 3 Vols.

On the American Civil War, including observations on the causes of war and President Buchanan's administration.

(SI30)

JAMES, William

A Full and Correct Account of the Chief Naval Occurrences of the Late War between Great Britain and the United States of America; preceded by a cursory examination of the American accounts of their Naval actions fought previous to that period London: T. Egerton, 1817

Accounts of 19th Century naval conflicts between Great Britain and the US.

(Sf1)

NICHOLS, George Ward

The Story of the Great March. From the diary of a staff-officer

London: Sampson, Low, Son and Marston, 1865

The Great March in the US, 1864-65, including accounts of events in Atlanta, Chattanooga, Tennessee and North Carolina.

(SI18)

Taylor, Richard

Destruction and Reconstruction. Personal

Experiences of the late war in the United States

London: William Blackwood and Sons, 1879

An account of the civil war in the US.

(SI37)

South America

CORTES, Hernándo

Despatches, addresses to the Emperor Charles V, written during the Conquest, and containing a narrative of its events

New York: Wiley and Putnam, 1843

In the form of letters to Charles V, on the Conquest of Mexico, translated by George Folsom.

(Se10)

DUNDONALD, Thomas

Narrative of Services in the Liberation of Chili, Peru, and Brazil, from Spanish and Portuguese Domination

London: James Ridgway, 1859, 2 Vols.

An account of naval expeditions in South America, against the Spanish and Portuguese, by the 'Admiral of the Red' and 'Rear-Admiral of the Fleet'.

(Sb19)

GRATTAN, William

Adventures of the Connaught Rangers

London: Colburn and Co., 1853, 2 Vols.

Observations during military campaigns in South America and France.

(Sa13)

MARKHAM, Clements R.

The War between Peru and Chile, 1879-1882 London: Sampson, Low, Marston, Searle and Rivington, 1882.

Observations on the war between Peru and Chile, with an analysis of social conditions and a map, 'The Theatre of War on the Pacific Coast'.

(Sm29)

PRESCOTT, William H.

History of the Conquest of Mexico, with a preliminary view of the Ancient Mexican Civilization, and the life of the Conqueror, Hernando Cortés London: Richard Bentley, 1843, 3 Vols.

The conquest of Mexico, with a social history of the Aztecs.

(Sg7)

THOMPSON, George

The War with Paraguay. With a Historical Sketch of the Country and its People and Notes upon the Military Engineering of the War London: Longman's, Green and Co., 1869

A history of the war in Paraguay, with illustrations and maps.

(SI25)

Miscellaneous

ANDERSON, R. P.

Victories and Defeats. An attempt to explain the causes which have led to them London: Henry S. King and Co., 1873

An analysis of war strategies, including observations on Napoleon.

(SI34)

BELL, Robert, ed.

Memorials of the Civil War

London: Richard Bentley, 1849, 2 Vols.

Comprising the Fairfax Correspondence.

(Sd2/2)

Belloc, Hilaire Warfare in England London: Williams and Norgate, [n. d.]

Military history from the Roman Conquest to the sixteenth century Scotch Wars.

CARTER, Thomas

Curiosities of War and Military Studies: Anecdotal,

Descriptive, and Statistical

London: Groombridge and Sons, 1860

Anecdotes of war, from the 4th Century BC to the 19th Century, including accounts of women impersonating men in battle, animals in battle and influence of the weather in famous battles.

(Sm1)

CUST, Edward

Annals of the Wars of the Eighteenth Century compiled from the most authentic histories of the period

London: Gilbert and Rivington printers, 1858, 5 vols.

A narrative by Sir Edward Cust, Major-General in the British Army, of 18th military conflicts.

(Sa27)

CREIGHTON, M.

A History of the Papacy during the Period of the Reformation

London: Longman's, Green and Co., 1882, 4 Vols.

A history of the papacy in Italy and the military and political conflicts relating to it.

(Sb32)

GURWOOD, Lieut. Colonel

The Despatches of Field Marshall the Duke of Wellington, K. G. during his various Campaigns in India, Denmark, Portugal, Spain, the Low Countries, and France, from 1799 to 1818

London: John Murray, 1836-7, 13 Vols.

Letters of the Duke of Wellington, covering events such as the Napoleonic Wars.

(Si1)

JOHNSON, George W., ed.

The Fairfax Correspondence: Memoirs of the Reign of Charles the First

London: Richard Bentley, 1848, 2 Vols.

Comprising the Fairfax correspondence.

(Sd2/1)

KING, Dean and HATTENDORF, John B. (eds.) Every Man will do his Duty: An anthology of First-Hand Accounts from the Age of Nelson London: Conway Maritime Press, 1997

Accounts of war, from the eighteenth to the nineteenth century, including observations on Lord Nelson and the Battle of Trafalgar.

MAHAN, A. T.

The Influence of Sea Power upon history, 1660-1783

London: Sampson, Low, Marston, Searle and Rivington, 1889

17th to 18thCentury naval history, covering Holland, France, Gibraltar, Spain, Russia and Sweden.

(Sm34)

MAURICE, Colonel

The Balance of Military Power in Europe. An examination of the war resources of Great Britain and the continental states

Edinburgh: William Blackwood and Sons, 1888

Military history, focusing on relations between countries, covering Russia, England, Germany, France, Belgium, Austria, Italy and Turkey. Contains a map of 'The Balance of Military Power in Europe'.

(Sm25)

MURRAY, George, ed.

The Letters and Dispatches of John Churchill, First Duke of Marlborough, from 1702-1712 London: John Murray, 1845, 5 Vols.

The letters of John Churchill, describing his involvement in military conflicts in the 18th Century, mainly in Prussia.

(Sc2)

NICOLAS, Nicholas Harris

The Dispatches and Letters of Vice Admiral Lord Viscount Nelson

London: Henry Colburn, 1846, 7 Vols.

Letters of Lord Nelson, 1777-1805.

(Sc1)

O' BYRNE, Robert W., ed.

The Victoria Cross. An Official Chronicle of the Deeds of Personal Valour achieved in the presence of the enemy during the Crimean and Baltic Campaigns and the Indian, Persian, Chinese, New Zealand, and African Wars, from the Institution of the Order in 1856-1880.

London: W. H. Allen and Co., 1880

An account of how a soldier gained the Victoria Cross, with a colour plate of the Victoria Cross. Including accounts of travels in India, Persia, China, New Zealand and Africa.

(Sm17)

PERCY, Sholto and Reuben

The Percy Anecdotes: Original and Select

London: T. Boys, 1821

Anecdotes of war by two Benedictine monks, from Alexander the Great to the Battle of Waterloo.

(S Supp.)

SURTEES, William

Twenty-Five Years in the Rifle Brigade
Edinburgh: William Blackwood, 1833

An autobiography of a Quartermaster in the Rifle Brigade, covering adventures in Ireland, France, Russia and the Napoleonic Wars.

(Sh3)

WILLIAMS, E. A.

The Cruise of the Pearl Round the World with an account of the operations of the Naval Brigade in India

London: Richard Bentley, 1859

An account, by the Chaplain to the Royal Navy, of the Pearl's journey, 1855-59.

(Sa32)

World War One - Observations and Analysis

BACON, Reginald The Jutland Scandal, 5th Edition London: Hutchinson and Co., 1933

An account of the Battle of Jutland (Jylland), Denmark, in 1916, with fifty-seven diagrams.

(S Supp.)

GIBBON, Frederick P. The 42nd (East Lancashire) Division 1914-18 London: Country Life Ltd., 1920

A history of an East Lancashire division during World War One, including accounts of the Battle of Ypres and Gallipoli.

GIBBS, Philip Across the Frontiers

London: Michael Joseph, 1938

Observations on World War One, its origins and aftermath, with notes on Judaism.

(S Supp.)

GIBBS, Philip Realities of War, 2nd Edition London: William Heinemann, 1920

Psychological and social observations of events during and leading up to World War One.

(S Supp.)

GRAHAM, Stephen
A Private in the Guards
London: Macmillan and Co., 1919

A history of Soissons, France. Dedicated to all Michelin men who died during World War One. (S Supp.)

HURD, Archibald A Merchant Fleet at War London: Cassell and Co., Ltd., 1920

Naval events in World War One, with illustrations, for example of the 'Torpedoing of the Lusitania'.

(S Supp.)

LATTER, J. C.

The History of the Lancashire Fusiliers 1914-1918 Aldershot: Gake and Polden Ltd., 1949

An account of the experiences of the Lancashire Fusiliers during World War One.

(S Supp.)

LLOYD, George, David War Memoirs of David Lloyd George London: Ivor Nicholson and Watson, 1933, 6 Vols.

Memoirs of Lloyd George, covering events leading up to and during World War One.

MACFALL, Haldane Germany at Bay London: Cassell and Co., Ltd., 1917

An analysis of strategies used during World War One.

(S Supp.)

MICHELIN and Cie Michelin Illustrated Guides to the Battlefields Clermont-Ferrand: Michelin and Cie, 1919

Rheims and the Battles for its Possession.. The Marne Battle-Fields (1914). The Battle of Verdun (1914-18). The Yser and the Belgian Coast. Arras Lens-Douai and the Battles of Artois. The Americans in the Great War. Ypres and the Battle of Ypres. Amiens before and during the War. Lille before and during the War. The Somme.

Illustrated histories of battles and conflicts of World War One.

MITCHINSON, K. W. and MCINNES, I. Cotton Town Comrades. The Story of the Oldham Pals Battalion 1914-1918 Bayonet Publications, 1993

An account of the experiences of an Oldham Battalion during World War One.

(S Supp.)

MOORHOUSE, Geoffrey Hell's Foundations. A Town, its Myths and Gallipoli London: Hodder and Stoughton, 1992

A history of Gallipoli before, during and after World War One.

[•]

[•]

Sixteenth, Seventeenth, Eighteenth, Nineteenth Battalions - The Manchester Regiment (First City Brigade)

Manchester: Sherratt and Hughes, 1923

A history of Manchester regiments serving in World War One, including accounts of the battles of the Somme and Ypres, and lists of those killed in action.

OLIVER, F. S.

Ordeal by Battle, 2nd Edition

London: Macmillan and Co., 1916

Observations on the causes of World War One, and whether or not it was inevitable.

(S Supp.)

World War Two - Observations and Analysis

BONNER, Robert A

The Ardwick Boys went to Malta

Macclesfield: Fleur de Lys Publishing, 1992

A history of a Manchester regiment's experiences in Malta during World War Two.

(S Supp.)

CHAPMAN, F. Spencer
The Jungle is Neutral
London: Chatto and Windus, 1949

An account of military campaigns in Singapore and Japan during World War Two.

PENIAKOFF, Vladimir

Private Army

London: Jonathan Cape, 1950

An account of experiences in World War Two of a private, with particular reference to his travels in Italy and Germany.

(S. Supp.)

SHIRER, William L.

Berlin Diary. The Journal of a Foreign

Correspondent, 1934-1941

London: Hamish Hamilton, 1941

The journal of an American correspondent, of events in Berlin during World War Two.